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TAYLOR, TONY

From: Donna Gotwalt <DGotwalt@akassociates911.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 12:17 PM
To: GIAMBRONE, PATTI H; tony.taylor@att.com; bf2153@att.com
Cc: Criss Chancellor; Jeremy D. Bullock; Bob Hammonds (bhammonds.hc911@hcky.org)
Subject: BELSO Records for Hardin Co KY

Good afternoon, 

Hardin County, KY, sent conversion letters earlier this year to ILECs/CLECs servicing the area.  BELSO was identified as a 
provider.   

We are getting ready to cut this jurisdiction to the CKY911NET on 10/14/15.   Although the letter defined 9/14/15 as the 
date for import, the initial dump of records is outstanding. Prior to uploading the ALI records, please export the new 
county revised MSAG and scrub records. Please submit the initial records on 10/5/15. 

Thank you, 

Where Technology, Creativity & Quality Service Meet
Donna D. Gotwalt, 911 Specialist 
Lexington Office: 859‐425‐2255 Ext. 7789 
Lexington Office Fax: 859‐425‐2254 
Office: 603‐432‐5755 Ext. 274 
Cell: 603‐339‐7716 
Fax: 603‐432‐0900 
E‐Mail: dgotwalt@akassociates911.com 

 Think Environment before printing 

Internet Email Confidentiality Statement 

Information contained in this e‐mail message is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and is private and confidential. If 
you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please kindly destroy it and notify 
the sender immediately by reply e‐mail. Thank you for your cooperation.
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